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T E X A S C 5 U I . F I ^ K O D U C I X G C O M P A N Y 

Mr. W. B. Macey 
Secretary-Director VL 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

This i s i n answer to your lette r of November 26, 195h, referring 
to our letter addressed to Mr. Walker and dated November 2k, 19$h, 
pertaining to a matter of a single tank battery to be located on 
the N| of Section 36, T-17-S, R-33-E, Lea County, New Mexico. 

We are inclined to believe that we did not make our request s u f f i ­
ciently clear i n our letter to Mr. Walker. While we are requesting 
permission to use a single common tank battery to serve two leases, 
we do not now have production on both of said leases. Our request 
at the moment was for such permission as would permit us to erect 
the battery at this time to serve the one well located i n approx­
imately the center of the SŴ  of the NÊ  of said Section 36, and to 
set the same at sixch a location as would make i t possible to use a 
single battery for both of said leases i f and when production were 
had on the remaining portion of the half section i n question. 

We were not aware that i t was necessary to have a formal hearing 
before the Commission in order to accomplish this purpose. In 
view of your letter above mentioned, the writer or some other 
representative of Texas Gulf Producing Company w i l l arrange to be 
in Santa Fe on December 16, 195U to appear at the hearing which 
you have set. 

Since the well i n question has produced some o i l i n a test tank and 
we are now in the process of erecting storage tanks for normal prod­
uction, we would appreciate being advised as to the customary 
attitude of the Commission concerning such matters. We are faced 
wita the necessity of setting a battery immediately. We would l i k e , 
to so conduct our operation as to avoid insofar as possible any 
additional work or change at some future time. In the instant case, 

W E S T T E X A S - N E W M E X I C O D I V I S I O N 

a*. Oo B o x M I B H . A K T D , T E X A S 

December 2, ~L9$h 



Mr. W. B. Macey 
December 2, 195k 
Page 2 

i f we are to anticipate that our request would be denied, tanks 
of smaller size would need be set on the ho acre tract i n question 
to serve the one well only. I f we are to anticipate that our 
request would be approved by the Commission we could set tanks of 
larger size at a better location at this time even though in so 
doing we would be aware of the fact that we had yet to receive 
formal permission to produce two leases into a single tank battery. 
I f you can give us any preliminary suggestions along this line 
previous to the hearing i n question i t would be greatly appreciated. 

HWHtEH 
cc: Mr. E. S. Walker 

Commissioner of Land Office 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Yours very truly, 

H. W. Hull 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

February 7, 1955 

Texas Gulf Producing Coapany 
Box 1764 
MIDLAND, TEXAS 

Attention; Mr. H« W« Hull 

Gentlemen: 

We attach copy of Order R-575 issued under date of Jan­
uary 27, 1955, in Case 805, which was heard at the December 
16, 1954, hearing upon your company*s application. 

Very truly yours. 

WBKtnr 

W« B. Macey 
Secretary-Director 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

teveaber 26, 1954 

Mr. H. W. Hull 
Texas Qulf Producing Coapany 
Box 1764 
Midland, Texas 
Dear Sir* 

Reference is aade to your letter of Noveaber 24, 1954, ad­
dressed to Hr. S. S. Walker, Coaaissioner of Public Lands, 
which has been referred to this office. 

Before you can obtain permission to consolidate the production 
froa two or acre leases into a coaaon tank battery, i t will 
be necessary for yon te have a hearing before Ihls Ccamlssion. 
Mr. Walker has followed the procedure of approving the consoli­
dations only after the Coaaisslon has given its consent. 

We are using your letter as sa application for hearing, and will 
set it for bearing on Deceaber 16, 1954, In Saata Fe. If you 
are unable to be present at taat tins, please let ae know by 
wire or telephone as soon as possible. 

Very truly yours, 

W. B. Macey 
Secretary - Director 

WBMinr 

cei Hr. S. S. Walker 

Hr. A. L. Porter 
Oil Conservation Coaaisslon 
Hobbs, N M 


